BELVIDERE TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING 8200 FAIRGROUNDS ROAD BELVIDERE, IL 61008 June 14, 2022 5:00 PM

MINUTES

Call to Order/Roll Call ~~ Trustee Bob Turner called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. roll call taken with the following Board Members present Trustees Grover, O'Malley, Turner, Culvey, also present Clerk Dixon, Assessor St. Angel and Highway Commissioner Dixon. Supervisor Robertson was absent. We have a quorum to do business. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Public Input ~~ No public comment requests submitted by the public.

Discussion and Potential Action on Approval of Prior Meeting's Minutes ~~A motion was made by Trustee Grover to approve the minutes from the last regular township board meeting on May 24, 2022. The motion was 2nd by Trustee O'Malley and passed with Trustees Grover, O'Malley, Turner, and Culvey indicating aye on a voice vote.

Discussion and Potential Action on Transfers ~~ There are no transfers.

Reports

Supervisors Report ~~ No report.

Highway Commissioner's Report ~~ There have been issues with a couple candidates placing their campaign signs in the right-of-way. We ran three ads in the Boone County Shopper and posted on the township website to educate all about the sign rules, as far as keeping them out of the right-of-way. It was extra difficult this year with the primary being moved to June which conflicts with the ditch mowing schedule. Also, there was a letter drafted and delivered to homeowner's with signs in their yards, explaining the guidelines / liability, etc. We will be putting in six culverts in the next couple of weeks which will require extra manpower as closing the roads will be necessary.

Assessor's Report ~~ Finishing up evaluations in the next couple weeks and have a July 15, 2022 deadline with the county. Also, currently checking on farm land and making sure it is still being used as such.

Clerk's Report ~~ Verified that all received the agenda email from the new clerk email address.

Trustee's Report ~~ **Trustee O'Malley**, (Growth Dimensions &Twp/County Liaison) General Mills announced that they will be expanding with a new building. **Trustee Grover**, (Boone County Council on Aging & Twp/City Counsel Liaison) There has been delays in the meetings with cancellation emails being sent out to members. Will report when the board meeting finally happens. The full board meeting has been moved to July, as of right now, and the finance committee meeting has been moved twice. The Quilt Raffle/Ice Cream Social is scheduled for August. No financial information to share now due to the meeting postponement. There will be a Wellness Community Health Education Series starting on June 23, 2022 at the Keenage Center. No report, as yet, on how the Health Fair at the Community Building went.

Trustee's Report, continued ~~ **Trustee Culvey**, (Building Maintenance & Twp. Public Safety Coordinator) Nothing to report. **Trustee Turner**, (Community Building Complex & Senior Trustee Duties) Community Building work has been started with a concrete ramp on the north side of the building and some parking lot work. A goose problem has developed in the south parking lot.

Unfinished Business -- Discussion and Potential Action May Occur on the Following Items. -- There is no unfinished business to discuss at tonight's meeting.

Legal ~~ There is no legal business to discuss at tonight's meeting.

New Business ~~ There is no new business to discuss at tonight's meeting.

Discussion and Potential Action on Treasurer's Report and Approval of Bills ~~ Trustee Culvey made a motion to pay the town bills the motion was 2nd by Trustee O'Malley and passed with Trustees Grover, O'Malley, Turner, and Culvey indicating aye on a roll call vote.

Adjournment ~~ A motion was made by Trustee O'Malley to adjourn the meeting at 5:10 P.M., 2nd by Trustee Culvey. The motion passed with Trustees Grover, O'Malley, Turner, and Culvey indicating aye on a voice vote.

Next Board Meeting: June 28, 2022, @ 5:00 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted Michelle Dixon ~ Clerk